From: Brooks, Jody L. (OGC) [mailto:broojl@jea.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 3:28 PM

To: 'Stephen D. Busey'; jodyb@coj.net

Cc: Garrett, Christopher; Sidman Martin, Margaret; Brown, Cheryl
Subject: RE: Request for Additional Documents/Information

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from a non-COJ email address. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Steve:

A list of specific documents is most helpful. We will get right on this and work to get all of the
documents and answers back to you by June 19™. If for some reason we cannot locate a specified
document or have questions regarding a particular request, | will let you know.

Thanks.

Jody

SEN

Jody L. Brooks

Chief Legal Counsel

JEA

21 West Church Street (T-16)
Jacksonville, Florida 32202
904/860-4926

broojl@jea.com

From: Stephen D. Busey <busey@smithhulsey.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 3:02 PM

To: Brooks, Jody L. (OGC) <broojl@jea.com>; jodyb@coj.net <IMCEAINVALID-
jodyb+40coj+2Enet@smithhulsey.com>

Cc: 'Garrett, Christopher' <GarrettC@coj.net>; 'Sidman Martin, Margaret' <PSidman@coj.net>; 'Brown,
Cheryl' <CLBROWN@coj.net>

Subject: Request for Additional Documents/Information

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email.]

Jody, please see the attached letter.
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Steve

Stephen D. Busey

Chairman
SMITH HULSEY & BUSEY

One Independent Drive | Suite 3300 | Jacksonville, Florida 32202
904-359-7700 | Direct 904-359-7777
busey@smithhulsey.com | www.smithhulsey.com
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